



# Legal Research Guides Series

## About the Legal Research Guides Series

This series contains nearly 70 individual titles and is designed to present an intense and in-depth analysis of the research tools available in each guide's particular subject area. Titles contain annotated discussions of primary and secondary source materials, as well as lists of useful ancillary tools, databases, and individual experts in the field.

Authors of titles within this series include law librarians, practicing attorneys, professors, and other library professionals.

## Subjects covered include:

- Federal Income tax
- Identity Theft
- Adoption
- Cultural Property
- Animal Law
- Death Penalty
- Consumer Law
- Employment
- Environmental Concerns
- Discrimination
- Sports Law
- Computers/Technology
- Admiralty Law
- Labor Law
- Trade Secrets
- Taxation
- Health & Safety
- And many more!

## Title List

- Volume 1  
*Research Guide to Professional Corporate Law*  
Peter Aitelli & Debra M. Dietrich  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 1985
- Volume 2  
*Covering all the Bases: A Comprehensive Research Guide to Sports Law*, 2nd ed.  
Gary A. Uberstine  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 1988
- Volume 3  
*Women, Sports and the Law: A Comprehensive Research Guide to Sex Discrimination in Sports*  
Karen Tokarz  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 1986
- Volume 4  
*Teenage Pregnancy: A Research Guide to Programs and Services*  
Patrice A. Gillotti  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 1987
- Volume 5  
*The Automated Teller Machine (ATM) as a National Bank "Branch" Under Federal Law*  
Kirk Peterson  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 1987
- Volume 6  
*Research Guide: Surrogate Motherhood*  
Kathleen K. Bach  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 1987
- Volume 7  
*A Practitioner's Guide to Joint Physical Custody of Children*  
Michelle Virzi  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 1989
- Volume 8  
*Civil RICO: A Research Guide to Civil Liability for Business Crimes*  
Peter Somers Dickinson  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 1989
- Volume 9  
*CGL Insurance Coverage for Clean Up of Hazardous Substances*  
Emily M. DeFalla  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 1989

# Legal Research Guides Series

Volume 10

***Private Sector Federal Employment Discrimination***

Luke Farber

Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 1990

Volume 11

***Automated Teller Machine Crime: Are Banks Liable for Personal Injuries?***

Pamela Samuels

Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 1990

Volume 12

***Blockade Law: Research Design and Sources***

Michael N. Schmitt

Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 1991

Volume 13

***Resources for Research in Legal Ethics***

Todd W. Grant

Superseded by Second Edition (Volume 48)

Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 1992

Volume 14

***Mergers and the Federal Antitrust Laws: A Research Guide for All Practitioners***

Perry Goldberg

Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 1992

Volume 15

***Equal Educational Opportunity for All Children: A Research Guide to Discrimination in Education (1950-1992)***

Deborah Mayo-Jefferies

Superseded by Second Edition (Volume 49)

Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 1994

Volume 16

***Religious Freedom in the Education Process: A Research Guide to Religion in Education (1950-1992)***

Deborah Mayo-Jefferies

Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 1994

Volume 17

***Limited Liability Companies***

Mary Virginia Moore

Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 1994

Volume 18

***A Pathfinder to U.S. Export Control Laws & Regulations***

Wei Luo

Superseded by Second Edition (Volume 54)

Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 1994

Volume 19

***Legal Research in Law Firms***

Terry C.M. Hutchinson

Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 1994

Volume 20

***A Guide to Researching the Child Care Component of the Family Support Act of 1988***

Ingrid V. Eagly

Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 1994

Volume 21

***Legal Research Guide to Mechanical Patent Litigation***

Adam V. Floyd

Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 1995

Volume 22

***Legal Research Guide to Television Broadcasting and Program Syndication***

Teresa A. Lee

Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 1995

Volume 23

***Educational Malpractice: A Pathfinder***

Sharon L. Lockhart

Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 1995

Volume 24

***Legal Malpractice: A Research Guide for Lawyers and Law Students***

Patrick G. Reavey

Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 1995

Volume 25

***Reproductive Technology: A Research Guide to the Status of the Frozen Human Embryo***

Timothy Coppo

Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 1996

Volume 26

***Death on Demand: Physician-Assisted Suicide in the United States Legal Research Pathfinder***

Cathleen DeSimone

Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 1996

Volume 27

***Legal Research Guide to Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder as Related to Veterans***

Steven R. Thorpe

Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 1996

Volume 28

***Pathfinders of the Texas State Law Library***

Friends of the State Law Library

Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 1997

Volume 29

***A Guide to Researching the International Principle of Self-Determination***

Michael Mosberg

Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 1997

Volume 30

***Employment Discrimination Based on Sexual Orientation***

Gabriel M. Nugent

Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 1998

Volume 31

***A Legal Research Guide to American Thoroughbred Racing Law for Scholars, Practitioners & Participants***

Joan S. Howland & Michael J. Hannon, Esq.

Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 1998

- Volume 32  
***Legal Research Guides of Texas Tech University: Federal Jurisdiction in the Contexts of the Assimilative Crimes Act (ACA): An Insurance Carrier's Duty to Defend and Indemnify a Lawyer in a Legal Malpractice Action***  
Douglas W. Gardner & Wesley T.D. Myers  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 1999
- Volume 33  
***Legal Research on the Internet: A Compendium of Websites to Access United States Federal, State, Local and International Laws***  
Antje Mays  
Superseded by Second Edition (Volume 44)  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 1999
- Volume 34  
***AIDS, Experimental Drug Approval, and the FDA New Drug Screening Process: A Legal Research Guide***  
Michael D. Greenberg, Ph.D.  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 1999
- Volume 35  
***Employment Compliance Requirements Under the Americans with Disabilities Act for the Mentally Ill Employee and Potential Applicant: A Pathfinder***  
E. Laurita Finch  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 1999
- Volume 36  
***Preservation and Protection of America's Cultural Resources: A Legal Research Guide***  
Jenny Hodgkins  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 2000
- Volume 37  
***Israel: A Legal Research Guide***  
Esther M. Snyder  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 2000
- Volume 38  
***Premises Liability for Owners and Occupiers of Real Property: A Legal Research Guide***  
David H. Estes  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 2000
- Volume 39  
***Environmental Crimes and Corporate Responsibility: A Legal Research Guide***  
Heather Bryn Hersh  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 2001
- Volume 40  
***Grandparent Visitation Rights: A Legal Research Guide***  
M. Kristine Taylor Warren  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 2001
- Volume 41  
***International Regulatory Devices: Legal Research Guides to the EU Data Protection Directive and the Convention on Biological Diversity***  
Joshua Bauchner & Rekha Ramani  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 2001
- Volume 42  
***Sexual Harassment in the Workplace: A Legal Research Guide***  
Kimberly Pruett  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 2001
- Volume 43  
***Modern Death Penalty: A Legal Research Guide***  
Roxanne Rodriguez  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 2001
- Volume 44  
***Federal, State, Local, and International Laws on the Internet: A Legal Research Guide, 2nd Ed.***  
Antje Mays  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 2003
- Volume 45  
***The Eligibility of DNA Sequence Discoveries for Federal Patent Protection: A Legal Research Guide***  
Andrew Auchincloss Lundgren  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 2004
- Volume 46  
***International Adoption: A Legal Research Guide***  
Shawn C. Stevens  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 2004
- Volume 47  
***Identity Theft: A Legal Research Guide***  
Reba A. Best  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 2004
- Volume 48  
***Legal Ethics: A Legal Research Guide, 2nd Ed.***  
Lee R. Peoples  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 2004
- Volume 49  
***Equal Educational Opportunities for All Children: A Research Guide to Discrimination in Education (1950-2005), 2nd Ed.***  
Carol Morgan Collins  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 2004
- Volume 50  
***Illegal Sex Discrimination or Permissible Customer Preference? Refusal to Hire and Employ Male Gynecologists: A Legal Research Guide***  
Amy R. Stein  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 2007
- Volume 51  
***Advance Directives: A Legal Research Guide***  
Stephanie K. Marshall  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 2008
- Volume 52  
***Reassignment Under the ADA: Must an Employer Hire a Minimally Qualified Disabled Employee Over a More Qualified, Non-Disabled Applicant? A Legal Research Guide***  
Amy R. Stein  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 2009

# Legal Research Guides Series

- Volume 53  
*Physician-Assisted Death: Four Views on the Issue of Legalizing PAD: A Legal Research Guide*  
Candle M. Wester-Mittan  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 2009
- Volume 54  
*Export Control and WMD Nonproliferation Law: A Legal Research Guide, 2nd Ed.*  
Wei Luo  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 2009
- Volume 55  
*Federal Income Tax Law: A Legal Research Guide*  
Christopher C. Dykes  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 2010
- Volume 56  
*International Tax Law: A Legal Research Guide*  
Christopher C. Dykes  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 2010
- Volume 57  
*Habeas Corpus: A Legal Research Guide*  
Nathan A. Preuss  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 2011
- Volume 58  
*Oil and Gas Law: A Legal Research Guide*  
Lauren E. Schroeder  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 2011
- Volume 59  
*Animals Confined for Human Benefit: A Legal Research Guide*  
Stefanie Perlman & Melissa M. Serfass  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 2012
- Volume 60  
*Consumer Law: A Legal Research Guide*  
Lee Peoples  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 2012
- Volume 61  
*Cultural Property: A Legal Research Guide*  
Rebecca Lutkenhaus  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 2012
- Volume 62  
*Federal Information Security Management Act: A Legal Research Guide*  
Craig W. Hiltz  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 2013
- Volume 63  
*Trade Secrets: A Legal Research Guide*  
Grace M. Mills  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 2013
- Volume 64  
*Environmental Justice: A Legal Research Guide*  
Lauren M. Collins  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 2014
- Volume 65  
*Disposition of Human Remains: A Legal Research Guide*  
Tanya D. Marsh  
Published: Buffalo; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 2015
- Volume 66  
*Admiralty and Maritime Law: A Legal Research Guide*  
Kris Anne Tobin  
Published: Getzville; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 2016
- Volume 67  
*Do English-Only Rules Have a Place in the Workplace? A Legal Research Guide*  
Amy R. Stein  
Published: Getzville; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 2017
- Volume 68  
*Prisoner's Rights A Legal Research Guide*  
Carol A. Fichtelman  
Published: Getzville; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 2017
- Volume 69  
*Veterans Benefits A Legal Research Guide*  
Lauren M. Collins  
Published: Getzville; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 2017
- Volume 70  
*Charting the Legal Systems of the Western Pacific Islands: A Legal Research Guide*  
Victoria J. Szymczak  
Published: Getzville; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 2017
- Volume 71  
*Environmental Law: A Legal Research Guide*  
Christopher C. Dykes & Daniel G. Donahue  
Published: Getzville; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 2018
- Volume 72  
*Nonprofit Organizations Law: A Legal Research Guide*  
Christopher T. Anglim  
Published: Getzville; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 2018
- Volume 73  
*Right to Be Forgotten: A Legal Research Guide*  
Carol A. Fichtelman  
Published: Getzville; William S. Hein & Co., Inc.; 2018